Flag-Redfern Oll Company

1200 WALL TOWERS WEST + MIDLAND, TEXAS79701 ¢ PHONE(915)683-5184

Mailing address:
P.0.Box 23
Midland. Texas 79702

November 10, 1978 File:

U. S. Department of Interior
Geological Survey

P. 0. Box 1157

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Dear Sir:

Flag-Redfern 0il Company is making application to drill the
Lynn "B-25" Federal Well #5 in Section 25, T-23-S, R-36-E, Lea
County, New Mexico. This is a federal lease with private surface
owership. An agreement with the surface owner has been reached for
drilling the well. No special restoration provisions were included
in the agreement.

Yours very truly,
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Steve W. Rossler
Petroleum Engineer
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